Hamza Subhani

Lecturer

NUST Balochistan Campus

Email: hamza.subhani@nbc.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0812880133

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Hamza Subhani is working as Lecturer in the NUST Balochistan Campus. Dr. Hamza Subhani has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 4, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

M.E in Geotechnical Engineering NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	2018 - 2020
BS in Civil Engineering UET Lahore , Pakistan	2011 - 2015
Experience	
Lecturer NUST Balochistan Campus	2024- Present
Lecturer NUST Balochistan Campus	2020 - 2020
Assistant Maneger F & M pvt Ltd , Plot No. 384, Sector 7A, Korangi Indurtrial Area, Karachi	2018 - 2020
Resident Engineer Qamar Associates , Glass Tower, Near Teen Talvar, Karachi	2017 - 2018
Engineer ULSC , A-1/B, Baba Fareed Housing Scheme, Near Airport Quetta	2015 - 2017

Research Articles

Detailed evaluation of physicochemical properties and microbial activities of Hanna Lake and Spin Karez

2023

Zouhaib Ali Muhammad Bilal Sallahuddin Panhwar Muhammad Sharjeel Azhar Muhammad Bilal Asif Hamza Subhani Syeda Sara Hassan Water Practice and Technology, Volume 18, Issue 6, Pages 1500-1511

Impact Factor: 1.600 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 4 DOI: https://doi.org/10.2166/wpt.2023.095